

ISMAEL BURCIAGA

CREATIVE VISIONARY

2760 Duniven Circle
Amarillo TX 79109, USA

t: 214-704-9418

e: ish@ismaelburciaga.com

w: burciaga.co

Always pushing the boundaries of design, I create engaging, user-focused experiences that drive results. My work has been featured in The Web Designer Magazine, .Net Magazine, and The Web Designer's Idea Book Vol. I & III. As the founder of Circles Conference, an annual creative event in Dallas, TX, I have also led and mentored teams, bringing ideas to life through collaboration and innovation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Circles Co Collective <i>2017 - Present</i>	Creative Director I run a creative team where we help our clients discover, finesse and promote their stories. We bring our clients brand, well...full circle. By drawing from their inspiration, and our creative wheelhouse, we can create everything they need to market their business.
AFG Technologies <i>2014 - 2019</i>	Creative Director I managed the design team as well as designing marketing materials, designing and coding websites and creating brands for all the sub companies.
Oven Bits <i>2013 - 2014</i>	Creative Director I managed the design team as well as designing marketing materials, designing and coding websites and creating brands for all sorts of clients including L'Oreal, Livestrong and other amazing clients.
Church Media Group <i>2007 - 2012</i>	Creative Director I managed the design team as well as designing marketing materials, designing and coding websites and creating brands for churches and ministries of all sizes.
Gateway Church <i>2003 - 2007</i>	Graphic Designer / Web Designer Started my design career here and managed all weekly and weekend church design needs from digital, print and started the first web design team.

EDUCATION

University of Texas in Arlington <i>2001 - 2004</i>	Studied Biology Went to school to become a forensics pathologist but fell in love with graphic design instead.
---	--

EXPERTISE

- Adobe**
Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign
- Figma**
Designing websites and UX projects
- WordPress**
Been coding WordPress websites for 15+ years
- HTML, CSS, PHP**
Can code a website in HTML, CSS and PHP
- Management**
Extensive knowledge in running a creative team